Nashua High School South Music Boosters Minutes May 5, 2015

Attendance: Gary DePaolo, Robin DePaolo, Wendy Stough, Deb Dufresne, Scott Reynolds, Andrea Reynolds, Sylvie Stewart, Sue Dube, Misty Bates,

The May meeting of the 2014-2015 school year was kicked off with snacks and conversation. The meeting was called to order at 6:40 pm by President Robin DePaolo. No new members were present.

Approval of April 2015 Booster Minutes: The April minutes were presented for approval. Scott Reynolds made a motion to approve the April minutes and Sylvie Stewart provided a second. All present were in favor of approving the minutes with no abstentions.

Reports of Officers and Committees

- a) President's report Deb Dufresne, Robin DePaolo
  - The directors are unable to attend. The co-presidents received an email yesterday at approximately 6:30 PM asking if it would be possible to postpone a meeting until the 19<sup>th</sup> when they both could be available to attend. Due to the late date/time, rescheduling was not an option. The co-president offered to hold a second meeting on that date if that would be helpful. They eagerly await the directors' reply.
  - Upcoming events: Memorial Day parade is the end of this month. The Pops Concert is coming up on May 28. Swing Night and Awards Night are in the first week of June.
- b) Treasurer's report Robin DePaolo
  - There is not a report available tonight because our records have been sent to the accountant so our taxes can be done. April and May will be submitted together at the next meeting.
  - The money from the Texas Roadhouse fundraiser as well as the shirts and flowers from Sings and Plays was all deposited in this month. We will receive the funds for the meals for Nashua Sings in the near future.

- c) Vice President's (fundraising) report Deb Dufresne
  - There is no new info to report.
  - It was asked if there was going to be a yard sale in the fall. We could very well do this but won't be able to set a date until we have the marching band schedule.
- d) Secretary's/Membership committee report Wendy Stough
  - There is no new info to report.
- e) Director's report
  - There is no new info to report.
- f) Choral Uniform Committee
  - The funds for purchasing the uniforms are available per the vote at the previous meeting. The co-presidents asked to meet or conference call with the directors, discuss the plan for fundraising the remaining amount as outlined in the previous minutes, and purchase the uniforms. So far, the directors have not had time to meet.
- g) Craft Fair Ann Peters
  - Andrea Reynolds volunteered to co-lead this committee for next year. Sylvie Stewart volunteered to help. If there is a third person interested, the extra help would be welcome. Several veterans agreed to work in an advisory capacity.
- h) Nashua Plays/Nashua Sings Lori Vigeant, Robin DePaolo & Barbara Burns
  - There is no new info available. The exact numbers will be shared at the next meeting.
- i) Spirit committee Robin DePaolo & Barbara Burns
  - There is no new info available on this.
- j) Restaurant Fundraisers Andrea Reynolds
  - The Margarita's fundraiser brought in \$50. Thanks to Andrea and Scott Reynolds for spearheading this.
- k) Scholarship committee
  - This committee has been set, applications are posted on Naviance and are due May 13. The committee will meet on either the 18<sup>th</sup> or the 19<sup>th</sup> to discuss scholarship applications.

- I) Yearbook committee Barbara Burns & Pam Dunhom
  - The yearbook is assembled and will be submitted today. Thanks to Barbara and Pam for volunteering for this committee and putting in the many hours required to complete this project.
- m) Nominations committee
  - Elections will take place in June. Andrea Reynolds was nominated for treasurer. Scott Reynolds and Sylvie Stewart have been nominated for the at-large positions.

Unfinished Business:

• As stated in the April minutes, we will table the discussion of permanently moving the booster meetings back to 7:00. We will leave the meeting time at 6:30 for the remainder of the school year.

New Business:

• We will need a webmaster for next school year. The two families that have been doing it can no longer continue. If anyone is interested in that position, please let someone know.

Sylvie Stewart made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:02 and Gary Depaolo provided a second. All present were in favor of adjourning the meeting with no abstentions.

The next meeting will be June 2 @ 6:30 in the Career Center.

Respectfully Submitted by, Wendy Stough, Secretary Nashua High School South Music Boosters